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Tesoro Petroleum Corporation
8520 Crownhill Boulevard
San Antonio, Texas 78209

Re: Authorization To Transport
Tesoro Petroleum Corp., Quinella #]
D-31-23N-6W

Gentlemen,

Our records indicate the above well was completed January 2, 1972.
We also note that Form C-115 filed by your company indicates that 87
barrels of oil was produced in January, 1972, although it does not
indicate any oil was run to the transporter.

We have never received Form C-104 ""Request For Allowable and Certi-
ficate to Transport 0il' for this well nor have we received a tabulation
of deviation survey as requested by Commission rules,

Will you please submit the above information so that an allowable
may be assigned to this well.

Yours very truly,

Emery ¢. Arnold '
Superviisor, District |11

ECA:ae

Enclosures (C-104)
cc: Santa Fe, N.M.



